






















































































From: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD

To: "Peace, Jeffrey"

Cc: Hixon, Vance E; Railsback, Farrah (CH2M HILL); Jeff Blagg; Nelson Velez
Subject: APPROVED BGT closure permits C-144

Date: Thursday, July 24, 2014 4:10:00 PM

Attachments: APPROVED Atlantic COM LS 003C, 3004533009.pdf

APPROVED Fields 004R. 3004524501.pdf
APPROVED Fields A 003a, 3004522825.pdf

APPROVED Sammons Gas Com G 001, 3004522222.pdf
APPROVED Sammons Gas Coma A 001N, 3004531227.pdf

APPROVED Wood Gas COM A 001. 3004525820 tank A.pdf
APPROVED Wood Gas COM A 001, 3004525820 tank B.pdf

Importance: High

Mr. Peace,
OCD approves BGT closure for the following API’s. See attachments.

Fields A 3A

95 bbl BGT

API No. 3004522825
Tank A

Wood GC A1

95 bbl BGT

API No. 3004525820
Tank A

Wood GC A1

95 bbl BGT

API No. 3004525820
Tank B

Sammons GC A 1IN
95 bbl BGT

APl No. 3004531227
Tank A

Fields 4R

95 bbl BGT

API No. 3004524501
Tank A

Sammons GC G 1

95 bbl BGT

API No. 3004522222
Tank A

Atlantic Com LS 3C
95 bbl BGT

API No. 3004533009
Tank A


mailto:Peace.Jeffrey@bp.com
mailto:Vance.Hixon@bp.com
mailto:Farrah.Railsback@bp.com
mailto:jeffcblagg@aol.com
mailto:blagg_njv@yahoo.com












































































































































































































































10.

11.

BP shall remove the BG . and dispose of it in a NMOCD approved facility or recycle,
reuse, or reclaim it in a manner that the NMOCD approves. If a liner is present and
must be disposed of it will be cleaned by scraping any soils or other attached materials
on the liner to a de minimus amount and disposed at a permitted solid waste facility,
pursuant to Subparagraph (m) of Paragraph (1) of Subsection C of 19.15.35.8 NMAC.
Documentation as to the final disposition of the removed BGT will be provided in the
final closure report.

BP shall remove any on-site equipment associated with a BGT unless the equipment is
required for well production.

BP shall test the soils beneath the BGT to determine whether a release has occurred.
BP shall collect at a minimum: a five (5) point composite sample and individual grab
samples from any area that is wet, discolored or showing other evidence of a release
and analyze for BTEX, TPH and chlorides. The testing methods for those constituents
are as follows;

Constituents Testing Method Release ventication
(mg/Kg)
Benzene US EPA Method SW-846 8021B or 8260B 0.2
Total BTEX | US EPA Meth~d €W .44 8()21B or 8260B 50
TPH US EPA V-846 418.1 100
Chlorides US EPA Method 300.0 or 4500B 250 or background

Notes: mg/Kg = milligram per kilogram, BTEX = benzene,
toluene, ethylbenzene, and total xylenes, TPH = total
petroleum hydrocarbons. Other EPA methods tI t the
division approves may be applied to all constituents
listed. Chloride closure standards will be determined by
which ever concentration level is greatest.

BP shall notify the division District III office of its results on form C-141.

If it is determined that a release has occurred, then BP will comply with 19.15.30
NMAC and 19.15.29 NMAC, as appropriate.

If the sampling demonstrates that a release has not occurred or that any release does not
exceed the concentrations specified above, then BP shall backfill the excavation, with
compacted, non-waste containing, earthen material; construct a div 1on-prescribed soil
cover, re-contour and re-ve tate t} location. ..ie location will be :claimed if it not
with in the active process area.

BP shall reclaim the BGT location and all areas associated with the BGT includii
associated access roads to a safe and stable condition that blends with the surrounding
undisturbed area. BP shall substantially restore the impacted surface area to the
condition that existed ; rtooil dgas op ions by placement of the soil cover as
provided in Subsection H of 19.15.17.13 NMAC, re-contour the location and associated
areas to a contour that approx ates the original contour and blends with the
surrounding topography and re-vegetate according to Subsection I of 19.15.17.13
NMAC.

«ue soil cover for closures wl e the BG . has been removed or remediated to the
NMOCD's satisfaction shall consist of the background thickness of topsoil or one foot
of suitable material to establish vegetation at the site, whichever is greater. The soil
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12.

13.

14.

BP shall seed e disturbed area the first growing season after « ysure of the BGT.

Seeding will be accomplished by drilling on the contour whenever practical or by other

division-approved methods. Vegetative cover will be, at a minimum, 70% of the native

perennial vegetative cover (un-impacted by overgrazing, fire or other intrusion

damaging to native vegetation), consisting of at least three native plant species,

including at least one grass, but not including noxious weeds, and .aintenance of that

cover through two successive growing seasons. During the two growing seasons that

prove viability, there shall be no artificial irrigation of the vegetation.

BP shall seed, plant and re-seed pursuant to Paragraph (3) of Subsection I of

19.15.17.13 NMAC, until the location successfully achieves the required vege ive

cover.

Pursuant to Paragraph (5) of Subsection I of 19.15.17.13 NMAC, BP shall notify the

NMOCD when it has seeded or planted and when it successfully achieves re-

vegetation.

Within 60 days of closure completion, BP shall submit a closure report on NMOCD’s

form C-144, and will include the following;

proof of closure notification (surface owner and NMOCD)

sampling analytical reports; information required by 19.15.17 NMAC;

disposal facility name 1d permit number

details on back-filling, ¢ ping, covering, and where applicable re-vegetation

application rates and seeding techniques and

e. site reclamation, photo >cumentation.Disposal Facility Name and F it
Number

o oR

5. BP shall certify that all information in the report and attachments is accurate, truthful, and

compliant with all applicable closure requirements and conditions specified in the
approved closure plan.
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12.

13.

14.

15.

BP shall seed the disturbed area the first growing season after closure of the BGT.
Seeding will be accomplished by drilling on the contour whenever practical or by other
division-approved methods. \  tative cover will be, at a minimum, 70% of the native
perennial vegetative cover (un-impacted by overgrazing, fire or other intrusion
damaging to native vegetation), consisting of at least three native plant species,
including at least one grass, but not including noxious weeds, and maintenance of that
cover through two successive growing seasons. During the two growing seasons that
prove viability, there shall be no artificial irrigation of the vegetatio

BP shall seed, plant and re-seed pursuant to Paragraph (3) of Subsection I of
19.15.17.13 NMAC, until the lo ion successfully achieves the required vey ative
cover.

Pursuant to Paragraph (5) of £ section I of 19.15.17.13 NMAC, BP shall notify the
NMOCD when it has seeded or planted and when it successfully achieves re-
vegetation.

Within 60 days of closure ¢ >l n, BP shall submit a closure report on NMOCD’s
form C-144, and will include the following;

a. proof of closure notification (surface owner and NMOCD)

b. sampling analytical r formation required by 19.15.17 NMAC;

c. disposal facility name nit number

d. details on back-filliny g, Hvering, and where applicable re-vegetation
application rates and :chniques and

e. site reclamation, photo documentation.Disposal Facility Name and Permit
Number

). BP shall certify that all inform: n  the report and attachments is accurate, truthful, and

compliant with all applicable closure requirements and conditions specified in the
approved closure plan.

BP BGT Closure Plan 04-01-2010






Leonard Lowe

Environmental Engineer

[Environmental Bureau]

Oil Conservation Division

Energy Minerals and Natural Resources Department
1220 South St. Frances

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87004

Office: 505-476-3492

Fax: 505-476-3462

E-mail: leonard.lowe@state.nm.us
Website: http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/

From: Peace, Jeffrey [mailto:Peace.Jeffrey@bp.com]

Sent: Thursday, July 24, 2014 8:16 AM

To: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD

Cc: Hixon, Vance E; Railsback, Farrah (CH2M HILL); Jeff Blagg; Nelson Velez
Subject: BGT closure permit approval

Leonard,
Please approve the following BGT closure permits:

Fields A 3A 95 bbl BGT APl No. 3004522825 Tank A Sector 2
Wood GCA1 95 bbl BGT ~ API No. 3004525820 Tank A Sector 3
Wood GCA1 95 bbl BGT  API No. 3004525820 TankB Sector 3

Sammons GC A IN 95 bbl BGT  API No. 3004531227 Tank A Sector 3

Fields 4R 95 bbl BGT APl No. 3004524501  Tank A Sector 2

Sammons GCG 1 95 bbl BGT  API No. 3004522222 Tank A Sector 3

Atlantic Com LS3C 95 bbl BGT APl No. 3004533009 Tank A Sector 4

Thanks.

Jeff Peace, PE

Area Environmental Advisor
B. P. America

200 Energy Court
Farmington, NM 87401

peace.jeffrey@bp.com
(505) 326-9479 - Office
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